

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 9:02 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Google Alert - Michigan DEQ

This was the wetlands and stream crossing permit(s) related to the KWA pipeline project issued last week by WRD. There had been delays and it was escalated to EPA for a period of time.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2014, at 8:47 AM, "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

Weird story. We're discussed, but it appears we were not called.

From: Google Alerts [<mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com>]
Sent: Saturday, June 21, 2014 1:44 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Google Alert - Michigan DEQ



Michigan DEQ

As-it-happens update - June 21, 2014

NEWS

DEQ gives approval for Flint to Lake Huron pipeline

The Flint Journal

It is one of 44 species of freshwater mussels known to exist in Michigan and ... "I'm happy the DEQ is in support and agreement with these methods."



Flag as irrelevant

You have received this email because you have subscribed to **Google Alerts**.
[Unsubscribe](#)



Receive this alert as RSS feed

[Send Feedback](#)